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OVERLOOK FARMS

Laurel

Private circa 1910

Overlook Farms, the home of Mr. & Mrs. Kingdon Gould, Jr. who recently served as
Ambassador to the Netherlands and Luxemburg, is situated on some 140 acres of land
once part of Warfield's Range, laid out in 1686.

The Gould house was built circa 1910 by Erskine Sunderland, Washington
architect and personal friend of Richard A. Johnson, President of the Laurel
Race Track, whose wife received the 140 acre tract of land from her father,
Senator Arthur Pue Gorman.

Overlook Farms is a six bay wide, five bay deep. two and a half story gabled
roof (running north-south) frame structure laid on a stone foundation with a six
bay Tong, two bay deep, two and a half story gabled roof (running east-west) east
wing springing from the second and third south bays of the east wall. Its
central double paneled rectangular entrance door faces west, surmounted by a seven
paneled segmental arch fan 1ight and flanked by fluted Corinthian half columns
and rectangular double-hung windows all of which rest beneath a flat roofed
portico supported by three doric columns and two flat pilasters. The house is
surrounded by a tent roofed garage, gabled roof garage and breezeway, intersecting
gabled roof cottage, horse barn and other auxiliary buildings. The building
complex is noteworthy for the unity of its composition which has been achieved
through the natural effects of gardens, lawn and landscaping.
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DESCRIGE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF. KNOWN YSICAL APPEARANCE
The Gouslci‘ %—fouse 1S Iocagef onuthe nox)'gtf‘) side oL ‘E‘orman Road
some two miles east of U.S. Route 29 cn some 140 acres of rolling
Howard County farm land.

Overlook Farms is a six bay wide, five bay deep, two and a half
Stery, gabled rcof (runing north-south) frame structure built on a
stone foundation. Tall twin brick chimneys with corbeled edges are
inset into each side of the south wall and a wide brick chimney
centered into its north wall. An additional chimney is centered into
the apex of the gabled roof between the second and third south bays.

It faces west with one story, flat roofed, open porches with wooden
balustrades creating second floor terraces on its north and south
- elevations. That on the north runs along the entire north elevation

of this section of the house. Four french doors with 22-22 lights 1lie
off the porch which is supported by twelve doric columns, and two
pilasters. Three wooden stairs are located on the east and west sides
of the porch. That on the south runs only along the two first floor
central bays, supported by four large wooden doric columns and two
pilasters, forming an entree to the two french doors with 22-22 lights.
Rectangular second floor french doors with 5-5 lights, on either side

of the central bay rectangular window are surmounted by six light
transoms and lead on to the second floor terrace created by the flat
roof and the wooden balustrade running along its perimeter. A central
flat roofed one story, open.portico covers the central entrance which -
holds a double paneled, rectangular entrance surmounted by a seven light
segmental arch fan light decorated with segmental arched wooden lintel
and scrolled keystone. Fluted corinthian half columns lie on each

side of the entrance door as well as rectangular, double-hung windows
with nine-over-nine lights. Six doric columns support the northwest
and south west corners of the portico while two columns and two pilasters
support the northeast-southeast corners of the portico attached to the +~
west wall of the house. Six second floor windows, vertically al;igned
on the two north 2nd two south bays of the west wall, hold nine-over-
nine lights. Six jerkin head roofed dormer windows "holding rect-
angular, double-hung windows with eight—ober-eight lights are inset

into the gabled roof on the west elevation.

From the east wall springs a six bay wide, two bay deep, two
and a half story, frame service wing. It has brick chimenys with
corbeled edges centered into its east wall and another somewhere in the
center of the wing, :

Fenestration for both sections,which form an 'L plan', is
rectangular, double-hung with nine-over-nine lights, flanked by pilasters,

'CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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surmounted by flat wooden lintels and decorated by projecting
flat wooden sills held by two brackets.

A shed roofed one story high, open porch lies along almost the
entire north elevation of the service wing with flag stone landing
approached by three slate steps.

The remaining three bays of the east wall of the main structure
hold three first floor windows and a 21 light rectangular entrance
in the central bay, two second floor windows above and three Jjerkin
head roofed dormer windows inset into the gabled roof. The roof is
noteworthy for when first built, a great wind blew the whole roof
off. It was rebuilt and put together with carriage bolts to insure
strength and stability.

A garage lies east of the house with gabled roof running east-
west connected to the house by a gabled roof breezeway. A tent
roofed smoke house and one car garage lie still further east while a
quaint little tenant house lies southeast of the house. Horse barns
are located north east of the house. Walkways, gardens and road-
ways connect and unite this myriad building complex.
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( CERIOD ) ' AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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—~1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
~X_1900- ~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)
~JINVENTION ’ ° g

- SPECIFIC DATES circa, 1910 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Erskine Sunderland

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gould House was built circa 1910 by Erskine Sunderland personal
friedof Richard A. Johnson, whose wife recieved the 140 acre tract of
land from her father, Senator Arthur Pue Gorman. o '

: During the building of this house, Mr. Sunderland would travel from
his home in Washington to the building site in Howard County. When leaving,
he would tell his little daughter, Mrs. Harwood Owings, '‘Sr. that he must |
leave for a time but when he came back he would bring her a little gift. On
arriving home he would tell her that a little animal left some money under

a rock for her. M Harwood Owings, Sr. often stayed with her aunt who lived
in the Gorman~House. There was another house on this site prior to the
~—omstruction of Overlook that Mr. Johnson occupied before building the present
& .ouse. It is believed that it was some what the same shape and perhaps encom-
passed only the east wing. The frame is supposed to have been moved down the
hill to become the tenant house on the property. Originally tobacco was grown
here with old tobacco houses on the land.,Barrels rolled down Whiskey Bottom
Road to the river and overseas transportation. » .

Now Cattle graze here. Due to *he liberal dressings of lime and manure
by Senator Gorman, as well as clover, these fields produced corn, wheat and
grass in quantity and quality during his tenure. The Seantor was frequently
seen on horseback, personally supervising its operation.

. Mr. R.W. Johnson was the first President of the Laurel Race Track. The

name of his wife was Grace, but she was called Daisy. A little post office,
Daisy, Maryland is named for her. The house.was later pceupied for a

space of about six years by Dr. Hanscomb. In 1952 Mr. and Mrs Kingdon Gould, !
“acquired Overlook Farm, and here raised their nine children. Mr. Gould has
just recently served as Ambassador to the Netherlands and Luxembourg. During
their tenure they have put more architectuvraldetail into the interior of the
house (chair rails, mantles, etc) and have also added the garage complex.

Architecturally, the house is a pleasing, well proportioned building
built on a T plan facing west with an outstanding federal doorway flanked by
fluted Corinthian half columnsand surmounted by a seven paned segmental arch
fan light. A graceful portico supported on the north and south east corner by
three large doric columns and an additional column and pilaster on the north

" nd soyth west corner covers the central entrance. There is a regularity in
| detail . of the house. Fenestration is double - hung,holding nine - over-
nipne’ lights, vertically alligned and proportionally scaled. Each window is

CONTINUE ON SEPARATYE SHEET IF MNECESSARY
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flanked by pilasters and surmounted by a flat wooden lintel.
their projecting wooden sills are held by two brackets. Six
dormer windows with jerkin head roofs are inset into the roof
on the west elevation alligned to the six second floor windows
bleow.

The north and south open porches with their french doors
leading out offer an architectural continuity, repetition and
rythym to the overall plan as well as a pleasing vehicle for
relaxation and the enjoyment of the outdoors. They are augmented
by horse stables, lawns and gardens, swimming and tennis fa-
cilities, all excellently maintained and unified by landscaping
and pathways,




H0-236

~_ District 6
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- Warfield, J. D. Fo&gﬁers of Anne Arundel and Howard Counties, Maryland.

Baltimore, 1973.
Interview with Mrs. Harwood Owings who 1ived at the Gorman House.
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E0IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

138.75 Acres

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Maps 42 and 47, p. 85  229-323.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

[l

TIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
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